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STATE OF RHODE [SLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE R1 02908

CREATION DATE: 26.APR-16
BID NUMBER: 7550556
TITLE:  ADULT PATROL/NARCOTICS K-8 DOGS
BUYER: McGurn, Cheryl A . 00~
AR BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:23-MAY-2016 11:00:00
B s
|| DOACONTROLLER H | pps STATE POLICE HEADQUARTERS
L | ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR |
i v |, | 311 DANIELSON PIKE
SROVIDENCE, RI 02808 EgRTH SCITUATE, RI 02857
T |uUs T
0 0

Requistion Number: 1458064

Note to Bidders: K-9 Green Dogs Plus Shipping, Crates, Airport Trip, Vet Trips
Breeds limited to:

NO SUBSTITUTIONS

German Shepherd

Dutch shepherd

Belgian Malinois

Per the attached specifications
Questions concerning this soliciatation must be emailed and received by the Division of Purchases at cheryl.mcgurn@purchasing.ri.gov no later than

May 11, 2016 @ 4:00 pm in a Microsoft Word attachment with the corresponding solicitation number. Questions, if any, and responses will be posted on
the Division of Purchases website at www.purchasing.ri.gov.

Unit

Line Description Quantity Unit Price

Total

1 ADULT PATROL/NARCOTICS K-9 GREEN DOGS PLUS 2,00 Each
SHIPPNG, CRATES , AIRPORT TRIP , VET TRIPS-SEE
SPECIFICATIONS FOR MORE DETAILS

Delivery:

Terms of Payment:

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
Department of Administration

Division of Purchases Tel. (401) 574-8100
One Capitol Hill Fax. (401) 574-8387
Providence, RI 02908-5864 Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Rhode Island State Police Specifications for K9's

Bid 7550556
K-9 Screening/Evaluation Requirements

The following points are guidelines for the screening and evaluation of potential new K9s for the
Rhode Island State Police K9 Unit. The K9's to be selected are intended to be dual-purpose,
Patrol / Narcotic detection K9's. Potential Vendor must complete the following chart and to
provide the required requested documentation outlined below for each individual K9 presented:

£l - Jar i)

Name or Identifying #:

Age:

Gender:

Breed Type:

(German Shepherd, Dutch Shepherd or Belgian
Malinois)
Spayed/Neutered or U
B." Attributes .
Social:

Is the K9 is approachable and social? |
Environmental:

altered:

|‘Must Provide a ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ Answer = '

Does the K9 possess the ability to navigate and
negotiate various environmental factors including but
not limited to:

Inside Environments: Slippery floors? Dark spaces?
Small rooms? Stairs both open and closed? Grated
catwalks?

Outside environment: Agility structures such as
tunnels? A-frames? Catwalks? Jumping obstacles?

Is the K9 able to tolerate gunfire?

Work Drive/Play Drive (tug or ball)

Does the K9 demonstrate high drive with either food,
play, or both?

Does the K9 have a hunt drive?

Is Bite work balanced with prey and defense?
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Department of Administration
Division of Purchases

One Capitol Hill

Providence, RI 02908-5864

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Tel. (401) 574-8100
Fax. (401) 574-8387
Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Does the K9 have the ability to protect themselves
and not show fear?

Medical:

Can the K9 pass a physical and well-being check
performed by a State appointed or Independent
veterinarian including X-rays of hips, elbows and any
other areas requested by the State?

g c Documentatlon _ O RETA

Copy of a// immunization and vaccination records

 Provide a copy of the followmg w:thl R
‘response ‘ R

Copy of their kennel license or similar applicable
animal welfare

| Copy of medical records and x- rays of h/ps e/bows

'D. Cost/Term Proposal -
K9 Plus Shipping

" | Provide a Cost/Term: = |

Term of trial period

Define return policy

K9 Suitability and Testing

All portions of the testing process will be evaluated, reviewed and determined eligible at the
discretion of the Rhode Island State Police Principle canine trainer. The Rhode Island State
Police reserves the right to refrain from purchasing any K9 for any reason he/she feels the K9
would not be a reasonable candidate for the Rhode Island State Police K9 Unit. The Rhode Island
State Police will be considering the following of each K9 presented:

Suitability:

e Provisional depending on the outcome of the interaction between the intended handler
and the K9. This could be contingent of both the physical and mental attributes of both

the K9 and the handler.

e Determined based on the requirement for the intended use of the K9.

Testing:

o The K9 must successfully complete the Basic K9 Patrol School. A medical and workability
guarantee is required through the negotiated trial period.

e Rigorous test procedure administered by the RISP K9 trainer to include but not limited to:
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
Department of Administration

Division of Purchases Tel. (401) 574-8100
One Capitol Hill Fax. (401) 574-8387
Providence, RI 02908-5864 Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

o Scent Work-Complex ground scent scenarios for tracking/evidence search
scenarios.
Balanced prey/defense aggression testing
Agility: Walls, tunnels, catwalks, A-frames

Vendor Requirements:

Since each K9 is a unique individual with varying attributes, the award(s) will be determined by
the lowest responsible bidder and the Rhode Island State Police’s evaluation of the individual
K9s presented. The State reserves the right to award to one or multiple vendors. All vendors
must agree to the following requirements:

1.

Must have all immunization and vaccination records on file for the K9(s) presented that
meet the originating and Rhode Island states’ laws.
Must have a reasonable trial period.
Must have a reasonable return policy allowing the K9 to be returned to the vendor where
purchased for full refund within a trial period. (Vendors outside of the area will pay all
expenses incurred to have the K9 returned if necessary.)
Must be able to demonstrate the K9’s attributes upon viewing, if requested.
Vendor must provide a copy of their kennel license or similar applicable animal welfare
license in the state in which they operate.
Must provide a reasonable warranty period on the K9 to be free of any genetic or
medical condition(s) not resulting from training or work performed with the RISP K9 Unit.
Delivery:
a. In-State: Delivery via vehicle with adequate size, climate-controlled and secured
space within the vehicle with provisions provided for the K9.
b. Out-Of-State: Delivery method and timing to be determined by mutual
agreement. K9 must be enclosed with an appropriate size, secure crate or vehicle.
Travel method must be climate-controlled with provisions and regular care
provided for the K9.
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Contract Terms and Conditions
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Request for Quotation 7550556

Terms and Conditions

BID STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR THIS BID

CAMPAIGN FINANCE COMPLIANCE

CAMPAIGN FINANCE: In accordance with RI General Law 17-27-2, Every person or business entity
providing goods or services of $5,000 or more, and has in the preceding 24 months, contributed an
aggregate amount in excess of $250 within a calendar year to any general officer, ot candidate for general
office, any member, or candidate for general assembly, or political party, is required to electronically file
an affidavit regarding political contributions at:

https://securé.ricampaignﬁnance.com/RhodcIslandCF/Public/VendorAfﬁdavit.aspx

ARRA SUPPLEMENTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

For contracts and sub-awards funded in whole or in part by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
0f 2009. Pub.L.No. 111-5 and any amendments thereto, such contracts and sub-awards shalt be subject to
the Supplemental Terms and Conditions For Contracts and Sub-awards Funded in Whole or in Part by the

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009. Pub.L.No. 111-5 and any amendments thereto located
on the Division of Purchases website at www.purchasing.ri.gov.

IVESTITURE INVESTMENTS IN IRAN R IREMENT:

No vendor engaged in investment activities in Iran as described in R.I. Gen. Laws §37-2.5-2(b) may submit
a bid proposal to, or renew a contract with, the Division of Purchases. Each vendor submitting a bid
proposal ot entering into a renewal of a contract is required to certify that the vendor does not appear on the
list maintained by the General Treasurer pursuant to R.I, Gen, Laws §37-2.5-3.

For all Purchase Orders issued on behalf of the University of Rhode Island, Community College of Rhode

Island, and Rhode Island College, vendors will receive a confirming order from the respective entity prior
to proceeding.

PAYMENT AFTER FULL VENDOR PERFORMANCE

PAYMENT SHALL NOT BE MADE UNTIL DELIVERY HAS BEEN MADE, OR SERVICES
PERFORMED, IN FULL, AND ACCEPTED, UNLESS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED FOR HEREIN UPON
THE RENDERING OF A PROPERLY SUBMITTED INVOICE.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE
THIS PURCHASE ORDER IS AWARDED SUBJECT TO EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE.

DELIVERY PER AGENCY
DELIVERY OF GOODS OR SERVICES AS REQUESTED BY AGENCY.
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